
From: Benitez, Andres 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 10:59 AM 
To: fcavazos@missiontx.us 
Subject: Homecoming 2025 Fireworks Permit Information 
    
Below and attached is the information to submit for the permit. 
  
Date/Location: 
Wednesday, October 1, 2025 
Launch Location: Sharyland High School Softball Field (location is fenced in, has locking gates, and has 
either grass or dirt foundation for launch tube platform) 
Public Viewing Location: Sharyland High School Main Parking Lot Area 
  
Time: 
Firework Display Time: 8:45 pm to coincide with the Burning of the S 
  
Vendor: 
Representative: Marc Crain 
Island Pyros 
9939 W Mile 16 N 
Weslaco, Tx 78599 
956-708-1193 
marc@islandpyros.com 
www.islandpyros.com 
  
Map: 
Star = Proposed Firework Launch Location 
Orange Box = Burning of the S Location 
Red Boxes = Public Festival & Viewing Areas 
  
Thank you, 
Mr. Robert Barbosa 
Social Studies Teacher & Dept. Chair 
Sharyland High School 
 

Andres Benitez 
Assistant Principal 
Sharyland High School 
AndresBenitez@sharylandisd.org 
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